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Alex Lewis 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

FAD 
Monday, 18 Febr~ 
Darren Churchill;~ 

Subject: FW: AEC declines to change records of Democrats secretary or registered officer 
[DLM=For-Officiai-Use-Only] 

Attachments: Reg4904-a copy of letter to J Davey.pdf; Reg4904-b letter to current RO.pdf; Reg4904-c 
submission from current RO.pdf; Reg4904-d submission from Churchiii-Howe.pdf; 
Reg4904-e s.141 of Electoral Act.docx 

Categories: For-Official-Use-Only 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi Darren & Charlie 

@state.democrats emails seem to be bouncing. 

Shawn O'Brien I Registrar of Political Parties 
Funding & Disclosure Section I Legal & Compliance Branch 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: (02) 6271 4607 I M: 0406 379 968 I F: (02) 6293 7655 

C)AEC 
Australian Electoral Commlssijon 

Make sure you' re enrolled to vote. 
Visit WWIN.aec.gov.au 

• 

For-Official-Use-Only 

·------------------· 
From: FAD 
Sent: Monday, 18 February 2013 11:10 AM 

ELECTION 

---- -------

To: stuart. horrex@nsw .democrats.org.au; Charlie. Bell@act.democrats.org .au; drew .simmons@nsw .democrats.orq .au 
Cc: Darren.Churchill@act.democrats.org.au; secretary@democrats.orq.au 
Subject: AEC declines to change records of Democrats secretary or registered officer [DLM=For-Officiai-Use-Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Letter attached. 

Regards 
Shawn O'Brien I Registrar of Political Parties 
Funding & Disclosure Section 1 Legal & Compliance Branch 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: (02) 6271 4607 I M: 0406 379 968 I F: (02) 6293 7655 

C:) AEC 
Australian Electoral Com mlssaon 

Make SLI re you' re enrolled to vote. 
Visit wvvw.aec.gov.au 

1 

ELECTION 



Doc 18 page 2

For-Official-Use-Only 

2 




